


































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































or his solicitor details of all outstanding work orders or deficiency notices affecting the property, 
and Seller agrees to execute and deliver such further authorizations in this regard as Buyer may 
reasonably require. 

9. Future Use. Seller and Buyer agree there is no representation or warranty of any kind that 
the future intended use of the property by the Buyer is or will be lawful except as may be 
specifically provided for in this agreement. 

10. Title. Provided that the title to the property is good and free from all registered restrictions, 
charges, liens and encumbrances except as otherwise specifically provided in this agreement 
and save and except for (a) any registered restrictions or covenants that run with the land 
providing that such are complied with; (b) any registered municipal agreements and registered 
agreements with publicly regulated utilities provided such have been complied with, or security 
has been posted to ensure compliance and completion as evidenced by a letter from the 
relevant municipality or regulated utility; (c) any minor easements for the supply of domestic 
utility or telephone services to the property or adjacent properties; (d) any easements for 
drainage, storm or sanitary sewers, public utility lines, telephone lines, cable television lines or 
other services which do not materially affect the present use of the property. If within the 
specified time referred to in paragraph 8 any valid objection to the title or to any outstanding 
work order or deficiency notice, or to the fact the said present use may not lawfully be 
continued, or that the principal building may not be insured against risk of fire is made in writing 
to Seller and which Seller is unable or unwilling to remove, remedy or satisfy or obtain insurance 
save and except against risk of fire in favour of the Buyer and any mortgagee and which Buyer 
will not waive, this agreement not withstanding any intermediate acts or negotiations in respect 
of such objections shall be at an end and all monies paid shall be returned without interest or 
deduction. Save as to any valid objection 50 made by such day and except for any objection 
going to the root of title, Buyer shall be conclusively deemed to have accepted Seller's title to 
the property. 

11. Closing Arrangements. Where each of the Seller and Buyer retain a lawyer to complete 
the Agreement of Purchase and Sale of the Property, and where the transaction will be 
completed by electronic registration pursuant to Part"' of the Land Registration Reform Act, 
R.S.O. 1990, Chapter 14 and the Electronic Registration Act, S.O. 1991, Chapter 44, and any 
amendments thereto, the Seller and Buyer acknowledge and agree that the exchange of closing 
funds, non-registrable documents and other items (the "Requisite Deliveries") and the release 
thereof to the Seller and Buyer will (a) not occur at the same time as the registration of the 
transfer/deed (and any other documents intended for registration in connection with the 
completion of this transaction) and (b) be subject to conditions whereby the lawyer(s) receiving 
any of the Requisite Del.iveries will be required to hold same in trust and not release same 
except in accordance with the terms of a document registration agreement between the said 
lawyers, the form of which is as recommended from time to time by the Law Society of Upper 
Canada. Unless otherwise agreed to by the lawyers, such exchange of the Requisite Deliveries 
will occur in the applicable Land Titles Office or such other location agreeable to both lawyers. 

12. Documents & Discharge. Buyer shall not call for the production of any title deed, abstract, 
surveyor other evidence of title to the property except such as are in the possession or control 
of the Seller. If requested by Buyer, Seller will deliver any sketch or survey of the property within 
Seller's control to Buyer as soon as possible and prior to the Requisition Date. If a discharge of 
any Charge/Mortgage held by a corporation incorporated pursuant to the Trust and Loan 
Companies Act (Canada), Chartered Bank, Trust Company, Credit Union, Caisse Populaire or 
Insurance Company and which is not to be assumed by Buyer on completion, is not available in 
registerable form on completion, Buyer agrees to accept Sellers lawyer's personal undertaking 
to obtain, out of the closing funds, a discharge in registerable form and to register same on title 
within a reasonable period of time after completion, provided that on or before completion 



Seller shall provide Buyer a mortgage statement prepared by the mortgagee setting out the 
balance required to obtain the discharge, together with a direction executed by Seller directing 
payment to the mortgagee of the amount required to obtain the discharge out of the balance 
due on closing. 

13. Inspection. Buyer acknowledges having had the opportunity to inspect the property and 
understands that upon acceptance of this Offer there shall be a binding agreement of purchase 
and sale between Buyer and Seller. 

14. Insurance. All buildings on the property and all other things being purchased shall be and 
remain until completion at the risk of the Seller. Pending completion, Seller shall hold all 
insurance policies, if any, and the proceeds thereof in trust for the parties as their interests may 
appear and in the event of substantial damage, Buyer may either terminate this Agreement and 
have all monies paid returned without interest or deduction or else take the proceeds of any 
insurance and complete the purchase. No insurance shall be transferred on completion. If Seller 
is taking back a Charge/Mortgage, or Buyer is assuming a Charge/Mortgage, Buyer shall supply 
Seller with reasonable evidence of adequate insurance to protect Seller's or other mortgagee's 
interest on completion. 

15. Planning Act. This Agreement shall be effective to create an interest in the property only if 
Seller complies with the subdivision control provisions of the Planning Act by completion and 
Seller covenants to proceed diligently at his expense to obtain any necessary consent by 
completion. · 

16. Documentation Registration. The Transfer/Deed, shall save for the Land Transfer Tax 
Affidavit, be prepared in registerable form at the expense of the Seller, and any 
Charge/Mortgage to be given back by the Buyer to Seller at the expense of the Buyer. If 
requested by Buyer, Seller covenants that the Transfer/Deed to be delivered on completion 
shall contain the statements contemplated by Section 50(22) of the Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990. 

17. Residency. Buyer shall be credited towards the Purchase Price with the amount, if any, 
necessary for Buyer to pay to the Minister of National Revenue to satisfy Buyer's liability in 
respect to tax payable by Seller under the noti-residency provisions of the Income Tax Act by 
reason of this sale. Buyer shall not claim such credit if Seller delivers on completion the 
prescribed certificate or statutory declaration that Seller is not then a non-resident of Canada. 

18. Adjustments. Any rents, mortgage interest, realty taxes including local improvement rates 
and unmetered public or private utility charges and unmetered cost of fuel, as applicable, shall 
be apportioned and allowed to the day of completion, the day of completion itself to be 
apportioned to the Buyer. 

19. Time Limits. Time shall in all respects be of the essence hereof provided that the time for 
doing or completing any matter provided for herein may be extended or abridged by an 
agreement in writing signed by Seller and Buyer or by their respective lawyers who may be 
specifically authorized in that regard. 

20. Tender. Any tender of documents or money hereunder may be made upon Seller or Buyer 
or their respective lawyers on the day set for completion. Money may be tendered by bank draft 
or cheque certified by a Chartered Bank, Trust Company, Province of Ontario Savings Office, 
Credit Union or Caisse Populaire. 

21. Family Law Act. Seller warrants that spousal consent is not necessary to this transaction 
under the provisions of the Family Law Act, R.S.O. 1990 unless Seller's spouse has executed 
the consent thereinafter provided. 



22. UFFI. Seller represents and warrants to Buyer that during the time Seller has owned the 
property, Seller has not caused any building on the property to be insulated with insulation 
containing urea formaldehyde, and that to the best of the Seller's knowledge no building on the 
property contains or has ever contained insulation that contains urea formaldehyde. This 
warranty shall survive and not merge on the completion of this transaction, and if the building is 
part of a multiple unit building, this warranty shall only apply to that part of the building which is 
subject to this transaction. 

23. Agreement in Writing. If there is a conflict or discrepancy between any provision added to 
this agreement including any schedule attached hereto and any provision in contained herein 
the added provision shall supersede to the extent of such conflict or discrepancy. This 
agreement including the any schedule attached hereto shall constitute the entire agreement 
between the Buyer and Seller, There is no representation, warranty, collateral agreement or 
condition, which affects this agreement other than as expressed herein. This agreement shall be 
read with all changes of gender or number required by the context. 

Dated: 

Signed, Sealed and Delivered 
in the presence of: 

The Seller hereby accepts the above offer. 

Dated: 

Signed, Sealed and Delivered 
in the presence of: 

Rocky Vacca, Sullivan Mahoney 
Name of Seller's Lawyer 

4781 Portage Road 
Niagara Falls, ON L2E 6B1 
Tel: (905) 357-0500 
Fax: (905) 357-0501 
email: rvacca@sullivan-mahoney.com 

Michelle Carol TURNER 

Garry Alan TURNER 

John Maloney, Mayor 

Ashley Grigg, City Clerk 

Brian Lambie 
Name of Buyer's Lawyer 

151 Charlotte Street 
Port Colborne, ON L3K 3E3 
Tel: 905-835-0404 
Fax: 905-835-5966 
email: blambie1@cogeco.ca 



THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF PORT COLBORNE 

BY-LAW NO.------

BEING A BY-LAW TO AUTHORIZE CERTAIN NEW CAPITAL WORKS 
OF THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF PORT COLBORNE (THE 

"LOWER-TIER MUNICIPALITY"); TO AUTHORIZE THE SUBMISSION 
OF AN APPLICATION TO ONTARIO INFRASTRUCTURE AND LANDS 
CORPORATION ("OILC") FOR FINANCING SUCH CAPITAL WORKS; 
TO AUTHORIZE TEMPORARY BORROWING FROM OILC TO MEET 
EXPENDITURES IN CONNECTION WITH SUCH WORKS; AND TO 

AUTHORIZE LONG TERM BORROWING FOR SUCH WORKS THROUGH 
THE ISSUE OF DEBENTURES BY THE REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF 

NIAGARA (THE "UPPER-TIER MUNICIPALITY") TO OILC 

WHEREAS the Municipal Act, 2001 (Ontario), as amended, (the "Act") provides 
that a municipal power shall be exercised by by-law unless the municipality is 
specifically authorized to do otherwise; 

AND WHEREAS it Is now deemed to be expedient to authorize for the purposes 
of the Lower-tier Municipality the new capital work(s) described in column (2) of 
Schedule "A" (Individually a "Capital Work", collectively the "Capital Works", as the 
case may be) attached hereto and forming part of this By-law ("Schedule "A") In the 
amount of the respective estimated expenditure set out in colu1nn (3) of Schedule "A", 
subject in each case to approval by OILC of the financing for such Capital Work(s) that 
will be requested by the Lower-tier Municipality in the Application as hereinafter defined; 

AND WHEREAS in accordance with section 4 of Ontario Regulation 403/02 (the 
"Regulation"), the Council of the Lower-tier Municipality had its Treasurer calculate an 
updated limit in respect of its most recent annual debt and financial obligation limit 
received from the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing (as so updated, the 
"Updated Limit"), and, on the basis of the authorized estimated expenditure for the 
Capital Work or for each Capital Work, as the case may be, as set out in column (3) of 
Schedule "A" (the "Authorized Expenditure" for any such Capital Work) the Treasurer 
calculated the estimated annual amount payable in respect of the Capital Work or each 
Capital Work, as the case may be, (collectively the "Estimated Annual Amount 
Payable"), and determined that the Estimated Annual Amount Payable does not cause 
the Lower-tier Municipality to exceed the Updated Limit, and accordingly the approval of 
the Ontario Municipal Board pursuant to the Regulation is not required before any such 
Capital Work is authorized by the Council of the Lower-tier Municipality; 

AND WHEREAS subsection 405(1) of the Act provides, amongst other things, 
that a municipality may authorize temporary borrowing to meet expenditures made in
connection with a work to be financed In whole or in part by the issue of debentures if, 
the municipality is a lower-tier municipality in a regional municipality and it has approved 
the work and the upper-tier municipality has approved the issue of debentures for the 
work; 

AND WHEREAS subsection 401 (1) of the Act provides that a municipality may 
incur a debt for municipal purposes, whether by borrowing money or in any other way, 
and may issue debentures and prescribed financial instruments and enter prescribed 
financial agreements for or in relation to the debt; 

AND WHEREAS subsection 401 (3) of the Act provides that a lower-tier 
municipality in a regional municipality does not have the power to issue debentures and 
accordingly the Lower-tier Municipality intends that the Upper-tier Municipality will issue 
debentures in respect of the Capital Work(s) and will request that the Upper-tier 
Municipality do so; 

AND WHEREAS subsection 403(1) of the Act provides that a by-law of an upper
tier municipality authorizing the issuing of debentures for the purposes or joint purposes 
of one or more of its lower-tier municipalities may require those lower-tier municipalities 



to make payments in each year to the upper-tier municipality in the amounts and on the 
dates specified in the by-law; 

AND WHEREAS the Act also provides that a municipality shall authorize long 
term borrowing by the issue of debentures or through another municipality under section 
403 or 404 of the Act and subsection 403(7) of the Act provides that all debentures 
issued under a by-law passed by an upper-tier municipality under section 403 are direct, 
joint and several obligations of the upper-tier municipality and its lower-tier 
municipalities; 

AND WHEREAS OILC has invited Ontario municipalities desirous of obtaining 
temporary and long term debt financing in order to meet capital expenditures incurred 
on or after January 1, 2004 in connection with eligible capital works to make application 
to OILC for such financing by completing and submitting an application in the form 
provided by OILC; 

AND WHEREAS the Lower-tier Municipality requested the Upper-tier 
Municipality to issue debentures for the Capital Work(s) and in this connection the 
Upper-tier Municipality and the Lower-tier Municipality completed f:lnd submitted an 
application to OILC (the "Application") to request financing for the Capital Work(s) by 
way of long term borrowing pursuant to section 403 of the Act through the issue of 
debentures to OILC by the Upper-tier Municipality and by way of temporary borrowing 
by the Lower-tier Municipality from OILC pending the issue of such debentures; 

AND WHEREAS OILC has accepted and has approved the Application; 

AND WHEREAS the Upper-tier Municipality has approved the issue of 
debentures for the Capital Work(s) to OILC in the maximum aggregate principal amount 
of $6,145,000.00 (the "Debentures"); and OILC has indicated that pending the issue of 
the Debentures it will provide financing by way of temporary advances to the Lower-tier 
Municipality in respect of the Capital Work(s); 

AND WHEREAS the Lower-tier Municipality will enter into a financing agreement 
with OILC pursuant to the terms of which OILC will provide temporary advances to the 
Lower-tier Municipality in respect of the Capital Work(s); 

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF 
PORT COLBORNE ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. That the Council of the Lower-tier Municipality hereby confirms, ratifies and 
approves the execution by the Treasurer of the Application and the submission 
by such authorized official of the Application, duly executed by such authorized 
official, to OILC, in cooperation with the Upper-tier Municipality, for the financing 
of the Capital Work(s) by way of temporary borrowing from OILC, pending the 
issue of the Debentures, in the maximum aggregate principal amount of 
$6, 145,000 . .00, substantially in the form of Schedule "B" hereto and forming part 
of this By-law, with such changes thereon as such authorized official may 
hereafter approve, such execution and delivery to be conclusive evidence of 
such approval. 

2. (a) Tat the undertaking of the Capital Work or of each Capital Work, as the 
case may be, in the amount of the respective Authorized Expenditure set 
out in column (3) of Schedule "A" is hereby approved and authorized; 

(b) That any one or more of the Mayor and the Treasurer are hereby 
authorized to conclude contracts on behalf of the Lower-tier Municipality 
for the undertaking of the Capital Work or of each Capital Work, as the 
case may be, in accordance with the Lower-tier Municipality's usual 
protocol; 

(c) That, where applicable, the Engineer of the Lower-tier Municipality will 
forthwith make such plans, profiles and specifications and furnish such 



information as in the opinion of the Engineer are necessary for the 
undertaking of the Capital Work or of each Capital Work, as the case may 
be; and 

(d) That, where applicable, the undertaking of the Capital Work or of each 
Capital Work, as the case may be, shall be carried on and executed under 
the superintendence and according to the direction and orders of such 
Engineer. 

3. That the IVlayor and the Treasurer are hereby authorized to negotiate and enter 
into, execute and deliver for and on behalf of the Lower-tier Municipality a 
financing agreement (a "Financing Agreement") with OILC that provides for 
temporary borrowing from OILC in respect of the Capital Work(s) on such terms 
and conditions as such authorized officials may approve, such execution and 
delivery to be conclusive evidence of such approval. 

4. That the Mayor and/or the Treasurer are hereby authorized, pending the 
substantial completion of the Capital Work or of each Capital Work, as the case 
may be, or as otherwise agreed with OILC, to make temporary borrowings 
pursuant to section 405 of the Act in respect of the Capital Work or of each 
Capital Work, as the case may be, on the terms and conditions provided in the 
Financing Agreement and on such other terms and conditions as such authorized 
officials may agree, and to sign such evidence of indebtedness as OILC may 
require (the "Note") and to deliver the Note to OILC, such execution and delivery 
to be conclusive evidence of such agreement; and the Treasurer is authorized to 
sign such certifications as OILC may require in connection with such borrowings 
in respect of the Capital Work(s); provided that the amount of borrowings 
allocated to the Capital Work or of each Capital Work, as the case may be, does 
not exceed the Authorized Expenditure for such Capital Work and does not 
exceed the related loan amount set out in column (4) of Schedule "A" in respect 
of such Capital Work. 

5. That in accordance with the provisions of section 25 of the Ontario Infrastructure 
and Lands Corporation Act, 2011, as amended from time to time hereafter, as 
security for the payment by the Lower-tier Municipality of the indebtedness of the 
Lower-tier Municipality to OILC under the Note, and as security for the payment 
by the Lower-tier Municipality of any indebtedness of the Lower-tier Municipality 
to the Upper-tier Municipality In respect of the Debentures issued for any Capital 
Work (the "Obligations"), the Lower-tier Municipality is hereby authorized to 
agree in writing with OILC that the Minister of Finance is entitled, without notice 
to the the Lower-tier Municipality, to deduct from money appropriated by the 
Legislative Assembly of Ontario for payment to the Lower-tier Municipality, 
amounts not exceeding the amounts that the Lower-tier Municipality fails to pay 
to OILC on account of the Obligations and to pay such amounts to OILC from the 
Consolidated Revenue Fund. 

6. That for the purposes of meeting the Obligations, the Lower-tier Municipality shall 
provide for raising in each year as part of the general lower-tier levy, the amounts 
of principal and interest payable in each year under the Note and/or any 
outstanding Debenture, to the extent that the amounts have not been provided 
for by any other available source including other taxes or fees or charges 
imposed on persons or property by a by-law of any municipality. 

7. (a) That the Mayor and/or the Treasurer are hereby authorized to execute 
and deliver the Note, the Mayor and the Treasurer are hereby authorized 
to enter into, execute and deliver the Financing Agreement, one or more 
of the Clerk and the Treasurer are hereby authorized to generally do all 
things and to execute all other documents and papers in the name of the 
Lower-tier Municipality in order to perform the Obligations of the Lower-tier 
Municipality under the Financing Agreement, to execute and deliver the 



Note, and the Treasurer is authorized to affix the Lower-tier Municipality's 
municipal seal to any such documents and papers. 

(b) That the money realized in respect of the Note and the Debentures, 
including any premium, and any earnings derived from the investment of 
that money, after providing for the expenses related to the execution and 
delivery of the Note and to the issue of the Debentures by the Upper-tier 
Municipality, if any, shall be apportioned and applied to the respective 
Capital Work and to no other purpose except as permitted by the Act. 

8. That this By-law shall come into force and take effect on the date of passing. 

ENACTED AND PASSED THIS 10TH DAY OF JULY, 2017 

John Maloney 
MAYOR 

Ashley Grigg 
CITY CLERK 



Schedule "A" to By-law No. 
(New Capital Work(s)) 

( 1) (2) (3) (4) 

Ca1;1ital Work Description of Ca1;1ital Work Estimated Loan 
Number Ex1;1enditure Amount 

$ $ 

Nickel Area Storm Sewers 8,400,000 5,500,000 

2 Water Meter Project 300,000 300,000 

3 Marine Mobile Lift 345,000 345,000 



Schedule "8" to By-law No. ______ _ 

Please insert the OILC Application into Schedule "8". 



£>'Ontario . -----

Webloans Loan Application PDF 

Application for iP~rt C9lb~r~~. The Corp9raii-on ofTheCity -of - ·-- - - - - . . . T£l 
---~·.:..-'-·'-··~-·····~~~--· ,..;.... ____ ~~--~·~-------··-· -·---· ·-·~--~·'"'---- ---··---· - -~-----·-~----~---~------- • J 

Projects . 

SIT Project Construction/Purchase Construction/Purchase 
ID ID Project Name Start End Project Cost OILC Loan Amount 

0 Nickel Area Storm Sewers 05/01/2017 12/29/2017 $8,573,000.00 5,500,000.00 

2 0 
Water Meter Replacement 

08/01/2016 06/30/2017 $300,000,00 300,000.00 
Project 

3 0 Marine Mobile Lift 05/24/2017 09/29/2017 $345,000.00 345,000.00 

Details of Project Nickel Area Storm Sewers · , . 

Project Category 

Work Type 

Other Description 

Project Name 

Construction/Purchase Start 

Construction/Purchase End 

Energy Conservation 

Project Address 1 

Project Address 2 

City /Town 

Province 

Postal Code 

Description 

Comments and/or Special 
Requests 

Project Life Span (Years) 

r 

·- --· ----·-·- --- ----- ·- ·- --~----· · · --·-··--·-·-· ... ______ , __ ,, __ 

05i0'!12017 
-:.-:·:.-::.·.--:_ ·.:_-,: :-.-

12/291201 T 

Nickd St Jl.rea 

Port Colbome 

OM 

L3!< 3CH 

New st,Jrn; sr::wer s1sten~ for tfv:=! entir~:: rlick0i Arc;;a. The results of tl1e 

Nickel /:\r.?a CSO pro~r2Hn outlinHd ths probtern of separati;.;n o.f stonn 

::ind sanitary fkw1s. The ·19:30 era vitrifiijd cL:ry stonn S9\vt::;r systf.:rn h:;is 

ck::it~r;r)rst:?rj to th::; point th8t rerJireciion of snrnp purnp r.~onn2ct\;:J1~3 

c.3nnot b~i ac1.:on11n(}da!::-;d Jn t~1~;; exL:;tlnq storm SS\t1c:1 ~;. 

___ _; 

Project Financial Information , . ' · , · , · ' . · , 

Project Cost (A) 

Other Prolect Funding I Financing (B); 

Description 

Ontario Community lnfrastrL1cture Fund (OCIF) 

Region of Niagara 

Region of Niagara 

Other Project Funding/Financing Total (B) 

Timing 

Existing 

Expected 

Expected 

Amount 

$2,000,000.00 

$86,000.00 

$987,000.00 

$3.073,000.00 



OILC Loan Amount (A·B) S5.50l.l 000 00 

Only include long-term borrowing in this section. If you anticipate that you will require short-term financing during the construction phase of the 
project, the Information will be gathered as part of the Financing Agreement. 

Required Date Amount Term Type 

I 2i0112017 :55.500 .000 .00 

Long-term Borrowing Total 

Details of Project Water Meter Replacement Project 

Project Category 

Work Type 

Project Name 

Construction/Purchase Start 

Construction/Purchase End 

Energy Conservation 

Project Address 1 

Project Address 2 

City /Town 

Province 

Postal Cocle 

Description 

Comments and/or Special 
Requests 

Project Life Span (Years) 

: Municipal Other Infrastructure 

. Administration 

03/01/20 'i6 

05130/20H 

r 

Port C_olbocne 

ON 

20 

30 -2J Amortizing 

Project Financial Information - , , _ 

Project Cost (A) 

Other Prolect Funding I Financing !Bl: 

Other Project Funding/Financing Total (B) 

OILC Loan Amount (A·B) 

$0.00 

Only include long-term borrowing in this section. If you anticipate that you will require short-term financing during the construction phase of the 
project, the Information wlll be gathered as part of the Financing Agreement 

Required Date Amount Term Type 

10 _j Amortizing 

Long-term Borrowing Total 

Details of Project Marine Mobile Lift _ , -· 

Project Category 

Work Type 

Project Name 

Construction/Purchase Start 

Construction/Purchase End 

Recreation Infrastructure 

Muni Indoor & Outdoor Cap lnfr 

, _ _, t. 



Energy Conservation 

Project Address 1 

Project Address 2 

City /Town 

Province 

Postal Code 

Description 

Comments and/or Special 
Requests 

Project Life Span (Years) 

r 

Port Cuiborne 

ON 

Purcha':I(:: of ne~v rna;·in,?: rnobite hui:-;~ ll!i d.:::s:qn.?.d tt) !ifI a:v.! 1nove: 

vessel~';) in iaunching dnd haul out of th·3 rrnriru 

-- l 

Project Financial Information - . . . , 

Project Cost (A) 

Other Project Funding I Financing !Bl: 

Other Project Funding/Financing Total (B) 

OILC Loan Amount (A·B) 

$345.000.00 

$0.00 

$345,060.CO 

Only include long-term borrowing in this section. If you anticipate that you will require short-term financing during the construction phase of the 
projec_t, the information will be gathered as part of the Fina11clng Agreement. 

Required Date Amount Term Type 

10 -.:J Amortizing 

Long-term Borrowing Total 

Debt and Re-payments Summary · . · . . · · · . ' · .. 

Has there been any new/undisclosed debt acquired since last FIR was 

submitted? 

Please describe any re-financing plans for any existing "Interest only" 
debt, if applicable. 

r Yes ~No 

Non Re-payments of Loans or Debenture · · · · . 

In the last 10 years, has the borrower ever failed to make a loan payment or debenture repayment on time to any lender, including the Provincial 
Government? 

If yes, please provide details. 

OILC LoaRRepayment Information . . · . 

Please indicate the source(s) of revenue you plan to use to repay the OILC Loan 

Taxation 

User Fees 

Service Charges 

Development Charges 

Connection Fees 

Repayment Subsidies 



Other 

Total 100 00'% 

Documentation and Acknowledgements 

Please ensure all required documents are submitted with the signed application. OILC requires originals as noted below to be mailed or couriered. Also, please retain a 
copy of all documents submitted to OILC for your records. 

To obtain templates for docL1ments see listed below. 

• Loan Application Signature Page signed and dated by the appropriate individual (original to be submitted) 
• Certificate and sealed copy of OILC template By-Law authorizing project borrowing and applying for a loan (original with seal) 
• Certificate of Treasurer Regarding Litigation using the OILC template (original, signed & sealed) 
• Updated Certified Annual Repayment Limit Calculation (original) 

17 I acknowledge and agree that all of the above referenced documents must be submitted in the form required by OILC and understand that the application will not be 

processed until such documents have been fully completed and received by Infrastructure Ontario. 

Please note: OILC retains the right to request and review any additional Information or documents at Its discretion. 

Confidential Information 
OILC Is an institution to which the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (Ontario) applies. Information and supporting documents submitted by the 
Borrower to process the loan application will be kept secure and confidential, subject to any applicable laws or rules of a court or tribunal having jurisdiction. 

Infrastructure Ontario. Copy1ight ©Queen's Printer for Ontario 2017 



THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF PORT COLBORNE 

BY-LAW NO. -------

BEING A BY-LAW TO ADOPT, RATIFY AND CONFIRM 
THE PROCEEDINGS OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 

CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF PORT COLBORNE AT 
ITS REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 10, 2017 

WHEREAS Section 5(1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, provides that the powers 
of a municipality shall be exercised by its council; 

AND WHEREAS Section 5(3) of the Municipal Act, 2001 provides that a 
municipal power, including a municipality's capacity rights, powers and privileges 
under section 9, shall be exercised by by-law unless the municipality is specifically 
authorized to do otherwise; 

AND WHEREAS it is deemed expedient that the proceedings of the Council of 
The Corporation of the City of Port Colborne be confirmed and adopted by by-law; 

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY 
OF PORT COLBORNE ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Every action of the Council of The Corporation of the City of Port Col borne 
taken at its Regular Meeting of July 10, 2017 upon which a vote was taken 
and passed whether a resolution, recommendations, adoption by reference, or 
other means, is hereby enacted as a by-law of the City to take effect upon the 
passing hereof except where the approval of the Ontario Municipal Board is 
required, in which case the effective date shall be the day after the approval of 
the Ontario Municipal Board is obtained or such other day as the Ontario 
Municipal Board may order; and further 

2. That the Mayor and Clerk are authorized to execute any documents required 
on behalf of the City and affix the corporate seal of the City and the Mayor and 
Clerk, and such other persons as the action directs, are authorized and 
directed to take the necessary steps to implement the action. 

ENACTED AND PASSED THIS 10TH DAY OF JULY, 2017. 

John Maloney 
MAYOR 

Ashley Grigg 
CITY CLERK 



This page intentionally left blank. 



City of Port Colborne 
Regular Council Meeting 19-17 

Minutes 

Date: June 26, 2017 

Time: 9:29 p.m. 

Place: Council Chambers, Municipal Offices, 66 Charlotte Street, Port 
Col borne 

Members Present: R. Bodner, Councillor 
B. Butters, Councillor 
F. Danch, Councillor 

Staff Present: 

A. Desmarais, Councillor 
B. Kenny, Councillor 
J. Maloney, Mayor (presiding officer) 
J. Mayne, Councillor 

Absent: Y. Doucet, Councillor (due to vacation) 
D. Elliott, Councillor (due to a work commitment) 

D. Aquilina, Director of Planning & Development 
T. Cartwright, Fire Chief 
D. D'lnnocenzo, Licensing Clerk (minutes) 
A. Grigg, City Clerk 
C. Lee, Acting Director of Engineering & Operations/Manager of 
Projects & Design 
S. Luey, Chief Administrative Officer 
P. Senese, Director of Community & Corporate Services 

Also in attendance were interested citizens, members of the news media and 
TV Cogeco. 

1. Call to Order: 

Mayor Maloney called the meeting to order. 

2. Introduction of Addendum Items: 

Nil. 

3. Confirmation of Agenda: 

No. 109 Moved by Councillor R. Bodner 
Seconded by Councillor F. Danch 

That the agenda dated June 26, 2017 be confirmed, as circulated. 
CARRIED. 

4. Disclosures of Interest: 

Nil. 

5. Adoption of Minutes: 

(a) Special meeting of Council 15-17, held on June 12, 2017 
(b) Special meeting of Council 16-17, held on June 12, 2017 
(c) Regular meeting of Council 17-17, held on June 12, 2017 

No. 110 Moved by Councillor B. Butters 
Seconded by Councillor A. Desmarais 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 19-17 Page 2 of 10 

(a) That the minutes of the special meeting of Council 15-17, held on June 
12, 2017, be approved as presented. 

(b) That the minutes of the special meeting of Council 16-17, held on June 
12, 2017, be approved as presented. 

(c) That the minutes of the regular meeting of Council 17-17, held on June 
12, 2017, be approved as presented. 

CARRIED. 

6. Determination of Items Requiring Separate Discussion: 

Nil. 

7. Approval of Items Not Requiring Separate Discussion: 

No. 111 Moved by Councillor B. Kenny 
Seconded by Councillor B. Butters 

That Items 1 to 15 on the agenda be approved, with the exception of items that 
have been deferred, deleted or listed for separate discussion, and the 
recommendation contained therein adopted. 

Items: 

1. Motion - Councillor Kenny Re: Opposition to Proposed Regional 
Development Charges By-law 

Council resolved: 

WHEREAS the Development Charges Act, 1997 provides the statutory 
basis for municipalities to recover growth-related capital expenditures 
from new development; 

AND WHEREAS the Niagara Region is currently in the process of 
developing a new Regional Development Charges By-law and is seeking 
public input and comment; 

AND WHEREAS the new Regional Development Charges By-law 
proposes substantial changes, particularly in the areas of residential and 
industrial development, in order to recover the cost of capital 
improvements necessary to accommodate anticipated population and 
job growth in Niagara; 

AND WHEREAS a significant number of growth-related Regional capital 
improvement are concentrated in the municipalities of Grimsby, West 
Lincoln and Niagara Falls; 

AND WHEREAS financial incentives have proven successful in 
attracting new growth and development; 

AND WHEREAS reductions or exemptions in Development Charges can 
increase development which adds much needed assessment to the tax 
roll and translates to greater property tax revenue to municipalities and 
the Region; 

AND WHEREAS at its meeting of January 26, 2015, the Council ofThe 
Corporation of the City of Port Colborne ("Council") resolved to exempt 
all types of construction in Port Colborne from Development Charges 
until September 8, 2019; 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 19-17 Page 3of10 

AND WHEREAS the City's Development Charge exemption has resulted 
in a considerable increase in development, employment and assessment 
growth in the City; 

AND WHEREAS the proposed changes to the Regional Development 
Charges By-law will have a negative impact on the success the City has 
realized as a result of its Development Charges exemption; 

WHEREAS the proposed Regional Development Charge increase on 
multi-unit developments will negatively impact the construction of new 
apartments and rental housing units, which are much needed in Port 
Colborne - particularly for the aging population; 

AND WHEREAS the proposed increase in Regional Development 
Charges is contrary to the "open for business" message that the Niagara 
Region and Local Area Municipalities actively promote; 

AND WHEREAS, at its meeting of June 12, 2017, Council supported a 
resolution passed by the City of Welland and a letter from the Niagara 
Industrial Association requesting Regional Council make changes to the 
proposed Regional Development Charges By-law; 

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE 
CITY OF PORT COLBORNE RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

That Council is hereby opposed to the proposed Regional Development 
Charges By-law; 

That Regional Council is hereby requested to amend the proposed 
Regional Development Charges By-law in order to ensure Niagara is in 
the best possible position to attract, foster and promote new 
development; 

That Council hereby requests Regional Council to implement area
specific Development Charges, whereby different Development Charges 
would be established for each Local Area Municipality in order to reflect 
the unique capital expenditures required in each area; 

That Council hereby requests Regional Council to end the annual 
Industrial Development Charges Rebate Program and instead reduce 
the Industrial Development Charge from the proposed $4.73 per square 
foot to $0.00 per square foot. 

2. Community and Corporate Services, Community Services Division, 
Report No. 2017-77, Subject: 39th Annual Canal Days Marine Heritage 
Festival Request for Road Closures, Parking Restrictions and Patio 
Extensions 

Council resolved: 

1 . That the closure to through traffic and street parking be approved and 
authorized for the following roads beginning at 5:00 p.m. Thursday, 
August 3, 2017 and ending at 6:00 a.m. on Tuesday, August 8, 2017: 

West Street from the northern limit of Adelaide Street to the 
southern limit of Sugarloaf Street and; 

2. That the closure to through traffic and street parking be approved and 
authorized for the following roads beginning at 4:00 a.m. Friday, August 
4, 2017 ending at 6:00 a.m. on Tuesday, August 8, 2017. 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 19-17 Page 4 of 1 O 

West Street from the northern limit of Princess Street to the 
southern limit of Sugarloaf Street; 
Princess Street from the eastern limit of King Street to the eastern 
limit of West Street; 
Park Street from the eastern limit of King Street to the eastern limit 
of West Street; 
Charlotte Street from the eastern limit of King Street to the eastern 
limit of West Street; 
Kent Street from the eastern limit of King Street to the eastern limit 
of West Street; 
Victoria Street from the eastern limit of King Street to the eastern 
limit of West Street; 
Adelaide Street from the eastern limit of King Street to the eastern 
limit of West Street; 
Sugarloaf Street from the eastern limit of King Street to the eastern 
limit of West Street; 
Clarence Street from the eastern limit of King Street to the western 
limit of Welland Street; 
Clarence Street from the eastern limit of Catharine Street to the 
western limit of King Street; 
Charlotte Street from the western limit of King Street to a point 26m 
west of the western limit of Catharine Street; 
Catharine Street from the southern limit of Clarence Street to a 
point 46m south of the northern limit of Charlotte Street; and 
Municipal Parking Lot located west of King Street, east of Catharine 
Street and south of Princess Street. 

In addition, the following areas be closed to street parking beginning at 
4:00 a.m. on Friday, August 4, 2017 and ending at 6:00 p.m. on 
Monday, August 7, 2017: 

Northside of Kent Street between the western limit of Catharine 
Street and the eastern limit of Elm Street; 
The thirteen (13) parking spaces on the west side of King Street 
from Sugarloaf Street to Charlotte Street; and 
The two (2) parking spaces on both east and west sides of King 
Street, north of the Charlotte Street limit, be closed to parking to 
allow for the shuttle bus stops. 

3. That the closure of the Market Square area to through traffic and street 
parking be approved and authorized beginning at 12:00 p.m. Friday, 
August 4, 2017 and ending at 6:00 a.m. on Tuesday, August 8, 2017 for 
the purpose of hosting the Market Square Concert venue. 

4. That the closure to street parking and through traffic be approved and 
authorized for the following street beginning at 6:00 p.m. on Friday, 
August 4, 2017 and ending at 5:00 p.m. on Monday, August 7, 2017 for 
the purpose of hosting the Historical and Marine Museum Canal Days 
Events: 

Princess Street from the western limit of King Street to the eastern 
limit of Catharine Street. 

5. That the closure to street parking and through traffic be approved and 
authorized for following roads beginning at 5:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. on 
Sunday, August 6, 2017 for the purpose of hosting the Canal Days Car 
Show: 

Steele Street from the southern limit of Steele Street at Sugarloaf 
Street; 
Fielden Avenue from the southern limit of Fielden Avenue at 
Sugarloaf Street; 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 19-17 Page 5of10 

H.H. Knoll Lakeview Parking lot south of Dawg's Burgers to Fielden 
Avenue; and 
Elm Street from the southern limit of Elm Street at Sugarloaf Street. 

6. That there is no objection by The Corporation of the City of Port 
Colborne to the application by Young's Catering to the Alcohol and 
Gaming Commission of Ontario (AGCO) for a Special Occasion Permit I 
Liquor License Extension. 

7. That there is no objection by The Corporation of the City of Port 
Colborne to the application by Eh Amigos Cantina to the AGCO for a 
Special Occasion Permit I Liquor License Extension. 

8. That there is no objection by the Corporation of the City of Port 
Colborne to the application by Eataly Foods Inc. to the AGCO for a 
Special Occasion Permit I Liquor License Extension. 

9. That there is no objection by The Corporation of the City of Port 
Col borne to the application by Canadian Corps Association to the 
AGCO for a Special Occasion Permit I Liquor License Extension. 

10. That the following conditions will apply to Young's Catering, Eh Amigos 
Cantina and Eataly Foods Inc. on Clarence Street: 

a. That on Friday, August 4, 2017 the selling and serving of alcoholic 
beverages to the said licensed outdoor area shall occur only 
between the hours of 11 :OO a.m. and 11 :00 p.m., and the outdoor 
area shall be cleared of patrons by 11 :30 p.m. on August 4, 2017; 

b. That on Saturday, August 5, 2017 the selling and serving of 
alcoholic beverages to the said outdoor area shall occur only 
between the hours of 11 :00 a.m. and 11 :00 p.m., and the outdoor 
area shall be cleared of patrons by 11 :30 p.m. on August 5, 2017; 

c. That on Sunday, August 6, 2017 the selling and serving of alcoholic 
beverages to the said outdoor area shall occur only between the 
hours of 11 :00 a.m. and 11 :00 p.m., and the outdoor area shall be 
cleared of patrons by 11 :30 p.m. on August 6, 2017; 

d. That on Monday, August 7, 2017 the selling and serving of alcoholic 
beverages to the said outdoor area shall occur only between the 
hours of 11 :00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., and the outdoor area shall be 
cleared of patrons by 5:30 p.m. on August 7, 2017; 

e. That, notwithstanding clause a, b, c and d above, the occupancy of 
said outdoor licensed area shall be open only when Clarence Street 
is closed in accordance with City by-law; 

f. That the applicant shall not block or occupy any street with 
equipment relating to the Canal Days Festival and events or patio 
before 9:00 a.m. on Friday, August 4, 2017 and must have all 
equipment and supplies related to the patio extension cleared from 
the streets no later than 7:00 p.m. Monday, August 7, 2017. 

11. That there is no objection by The Corporation of the City of Port 
Colborne to the application by Canalside Restaurant Inn and Walters 
and Neptune's to the AGCO for a Special Occasion Permit I Liquor 
License Extension. That Canalside Restaurant and Walters and 
Neptune's be approved to maintain the existing patio for the 2017 Canal 
Days Marine Heritage Festival; and 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 19-17 Page 6 of 10 

12. That the six (6) applicants shall provide a Certificate of Insurance with 
no less than $5,000,000 general liability naming The Corporation of the 
City of Port Colborne as additional insured, and listing The St. Lawrence 
Seaway Management Corporation, Her Majesty the Queen in Right of 
Canada, Transport Canada, as an additional insured in accordance with 
the City's Festivals and Events Insurance Requirements. 

13. That Council of The Corporation of the City of Port Colborne hereby 
exempts the participants of and the Canal Days Marine Heritage 
Festival from Noise By-law 4588/119/04, and participants shall not be 
required to apply for a Noise By-law Exemption in accordance with 
Section 4(3) Schedule 2(2) of said By-law. 

14. That the appropriate by-law be prepared, authorizing the Mayor and 
City Clerk to execute and sign the Ontario Transfer Payment Agreement 
for the Celebrate Ontario 2017 Grant on behalf of The Corporation of 
the City of Port Colborne. 

3. Community and Corporate Services, Community Services Division, 
Report No. 2017-89, Subject: Professional Sport Fishing Organization 
{Berkley B1) Agreement 

Council resolved: 

That the City of Port Colborne and Professional Sport Fishing 
Organization enter into an agreement for the Canadian Fishing 
Championship to be held at Sugarloaf Marina on August 18 to 20, 2017 
and August 17 to 19, 2018; and 

That the appropriate by-law be prepared, authorizing the Mayor and City 
Clerk to execute and sign the agreement on behalf of The Corporation of 
the City of Port Colborne. 

4. Community and Corporate Services, Community Services Division, 
Report No. 2017·95, Subject: Management Lease Agreement for Sir 
John Colborne Youth Soccer Club Revised 

Council resolved: 

That the Management Lease Agreement for a three-year period (4 
seasons) from spring 2017 until October 25, 2020 be approved between 
the City of Port Colborne and the Sir John Col borne Youth Soccer Club; 
and 

That the City Cieri< be directed to prepare the appropriate by-law 
authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute and sign the 
Management Lease Agreement on behalf of The Corporation of the City 
of Port Colborne. 

5. Community and Corporate Services, Corporate Services Division, 
Report No. 2017-104, Subject: Amendment to 2017 Tax Rate By-law 

Council resolved: 

That Section 9 of By-law No. 6472/39/17 be amended by adding "The 
demand date for the Commercial, Industrial, Large Industrial and Multi
Resldential Property Tax Classes shall be June 14th, 2017"; and 

That Section 11 (a) of By-law 6472/39/17 be amended by adding "The 
due dates for instalments for the Commercial, Industrial, Large Industrial 
and Multi-Residential Property Tax Classes shall be July 14th and 
October 2nd, 2017". 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 19-17 Page 7of10 

6. Engineering and Operations, Operations Division, Report No. 2017-107, 
Subject: Energy Consumption and Greenhouses Gas Emissions (2015) 

Council resolved: 

That Engineering and Operations Report 2017-107 with respect to 
Green House Gas Emissions (2015), be received for information. 

7. Engineering and Operations, Engineering Division, Report No. 2017-108, 
Subject: Information Report: Downtown Central Business District 
Community Improvement Plan Area Action Plan 

Council resolved: 

That staff be directed to hold a Public Information Session/Charrette with 
respect to the Downtown Central Business District Community 
Improvement Plan as proposed in Engineering and Operations Report 
2017-108, on July 5, 2017 starting at 5:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers 
at City Hall; and 

That the Downtown Business Improvement Area, the Active 
Transportation Committee, the Senior Citizen Advisory Council, the 
Accessibility Advisory Committee, and members of the public be allowed 
to submit comments to the established working group over the course of 
the summer, with the period for public comment to close in mid
September 2017. 

8. Planning and Development, Planning Division, Report No. 2017-106, 
Subject: Request for Extension of Draft Plan of Subdivision Approval 
(File No. D12-H58) Rosedale Plan of Subdivision 

Council resolved: 

That the Draft Plan Approval be extended for the Rosedale Draft Plan of 
Subdivision to August 12, 2019. 

That staff notify Upper Canada Consultants accordingly. 

Miscellaneous Correspondence 

9. Niagara Region Re: Draft Regional Development Charges By-law 
Update -Transition Provisions (Report CSD 35-2017) 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence from Niagara Region Re: Draft Regional 
Development Charges By-law Update - Transition Provisions (Report 
CSD 35-2017), be received for information. 

10. Niagara Region Re: Waterfront Investment Program 2017 Funding 
Recommendations (Report PDS 17-2017) 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence from Niagara Region Re: Waterfront 
Investment Program 2017 Funding Recommendations (Report PDS 17-
2017), be received for Information. 

11. South Niagara Life Ministries Re: Request for Proclamation of South 
Niagara Life Ministries Awareness Month· October 2017 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 19-17 Page 8of10 

Council resolved: 

That the month of October 2017 be proclaimed as "South Niagara Life 
Ministries Awareness Month" in the City of Port Colborne in accordance 
with the request from Sandy Ruegg, Case and Office Assistant, South 
Niagara Life Ministries. 

12. Memorandum from Vance Badawey, M.P., Niagara Centre Re: Federal 
Funding Opportunities, Smart Cities Challenge, Supercluster Program 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence from Vance Badawey, M.P., Niagara Centre 
Re: Federal Funding Opportunities, Smart Cities Challenge, 
Supercluster Program, be referred to staff for follow up. 

13. Memorandum from Evan Acs, Economic Development Officer, on Behalf 
of the Economic Development Advisory Committee Re: Motion 
Regarding a Vision Statement for the City of Port Col borne 

Council resolved: 

That the recommendation from the Economic Development Advisory 
Committee for the vision statement for the City of Port Colborne be: "A 
place to live well and enjoy life in a safe, healthy, prosperous, well-run, 
inclusive and respectful community" be referred to Council's next 
Strategic Planning Session. 

14. Royal Canadian Legion, Branch 56, Re: Request for Letter of Non
Objection for a Temporary Liquor Licence Extension on August 4, 5, 6, 
7, 2017 - Canal Days Marine Heritage Festival 

Council resolved: 

That the Council of The Corporation of the City of Port Col borne does 
not object to the application for a Temporary Licence Extension to an 
existing licence held by the Royal Canadian Legion, Branch 56, located 
at 67 Clarence Street, Port Colborne on August 4, 5, 6, 7, 2017 during 
the Canal Days Marine Heritage Festival, as outlined in the 
correspondence from Irene Leslie, Branch President, dated June 16, 
2017, subject to the following conditions: 

That the applicant shall satisfy and comply with all applicable · 
regulatory requirements, rules and provisions; 
That where the area is enclosed (by the building and 
permanent and temporary fencing) there shall be two 
separate, unrestricted, exits from the area that are a minimum 
of four feet in width; and 
That Port Colborne Fire and Emergency Services shall inspect 
the site on August 4, 2017. 

Outside Resolutions - Requests for Endorsement 

15. Municipality of Brockton Re: Oppose Amendment to the Conservation 
Authorities Act 

Council resolved: 

That the resolution received from the Municipality of Brockton Re: 
Oppose Amendment to the Conservation Authorities Act, be received for 
information. 

CARRIED. 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 19-17 Page 9of10 

8. Consideration of Items Requiring Separate Discussion: 

Nil. 

9. Proclamations: 

(a) South Niagara Life Ministries Awareness Month, October 2017 

No. 112 Moved by Councillor B. Kenny 
Seconded by Councillor B. Butters 

WHEREAS South Niagara Life Ministries' Vision Statement is "Helping 
People Resolve Life Crisis, Issues, and Problems"; 

AND WHEREAS South Niagara Life Centre Ministries' (SNLM) counseling, 
health and wellness services, are freely offered, to all people, at 143 Gilmore 
Road five days a week in Fort Erie, and in their contact office at 72 Charlotte 
Street (Guild Hall) in Port Colborne one half day a week Wednesday 
afternoons; 

AND WHEREAS SNLM is a multi-counselling service provider, offering 29 
categories of free and confidential health and wellness services and programs 
to all who enquire. These are in a variety of areas of crisis and emergency 
situations, needing timely counsel and ongoing programming. Key ongoing 
areas of counsel are marriage and family relationships, anger and conflict 
resolution, depression and anxiety, budgeting, child apprehension assistance, 
parenting, food and clothing resources through their Earn-As-You-Learn Life 
Skill classes, Empowered sexual health and wellness curriculum, abuse, self
cutting, suicide intervention, and more; 

AND WHEREAS SNLM acknowledges its need to cultivate ongoing public 
awareness regarding opportunities to serve the public, and the services 
themselves, freely offered to all; 

AND WHEREAS SNLM has a web site, at www.snlmcounsel.ca to offer 
information; 

AND WHEREAS SNLM invites guests to attend their public awareness 
campaign 'kick off on Saturday, September 30th being held In Fort Erie in 
conjunction with SNLM's Key-2-Hope Run, Walk & Roll Fundraising 
Campaign, at the Fort Erie Library Sugarbowl Park from 1 O:OO am to 1 :30 pm, 
and their "October SNLM Awareness Tour" at the Fort Erie location, 
Thursday, October 19111 at 4:00 p.m. and their awareness campaign finale on 
Friday, October 27111 , being held in Port Colborne in conjunction with SNLM's 
Key-2-Hope Fund raising Dinner event, at the Italian Canadian Cultural 
Centre, 233 Bell Street from 6:00 p.m. to 8:30 p~m. Please come as their 
guest and consider bringing others by calling 905-871-0236; 

NOW THEREFORE, I, Mayor John Maloney, proclaim the month of October 
2017 as "South Niagara Life Ministries Awareness Month" in the City of Port 
Colborne. 
CARRIED. 

10. Minutes of Boards, Commissions & Committees: 

(a) Minutes of the Port Col borne Economic Development Advisory 
Committee Meeting of May 29, 2017 

(b) Minutes of the East Village Neighbourhood Improvement Task Force 
Meeting of May 1, 2017 

(c) Minutes of the Port Col borne Medical Education, Recruitment and 
Health Services Meetings of April 10, April 18, and May 29, 2017 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 19-17 Page10of10 

No. 113 Moved by Councillor B. Kenny 
Seconded by Councillor J. Mayne 

(a) That the minutes of the Port Colborne Economic Development Advisory 
Committee meeting of May 29, 2017, be received. 

(b) That the minutes of the East Village Neighbourhood Improvement Task 
Force meeting of May 1, 2017, be received. 

(c) That the minutes of the Port Colborne Medical Education, Recruitment 
and Health Services meetings of April 10, April 18, and May 29, 2017, be 
received. 

CARRIED. 

11. Consideration of By-laws: 

No. 114 Moved by Councillor A. Desmarais 
Seconded by Councillor J. Mayne 

That the following by-laws be enacted and passed: 

• 6488/55/17 Being a By-law to Authorize the Execution of a Transfer 
Payment Agreement with her Majesty the Queen in Right 
of Ontario as Represented by the Minister of Infrastructure 
for the Province of Ontario for the Clean Water and 
Wastewater Fund (Ontario) 

• 6489/56/17 Being a By-law to Temporarily Close Sections of Various 
Streets to Vehicular Traffic for Purposes of the 2017 Canal 
Days Marine Heritage Festival 

• 6490/57/17 Being a By-law to Authorize Entering Into an Agreement 
with Professional Sport Fishing Organization to Host The 
2017 and 2018 Berkley B1 Port Colborne Event at 
Sugarloaf Marina 

• 6491 /58/17 Being a By-law to Authorize Entering Into a Management 
Lease Agreement Renewal with the Sir John Colborne 
Youth Soccer Club for the Operation and Maintenance of 
the T.A. Lannan Complex Soccer Pitches 

• 6492/59/17 Being a By-law to Amend By-law No. 6472/39/17, Being a 
By-law to Set and Levy the Rates of Taxation for City 
Purposes for the Year 2017 

• 6493/60/17 Being a By-law to Adopt, Ratify and Confirm the 
Proceedings of the Council of The Corporation of the City 
of Port Colborne at Its Special and Regular Meetings of 
June 26, 2017 

CARRIED. 

12. Adjournment: 

No. 115 Moved by Councillor F. Danell 
Seconded by Councillor B. Butters 

That the Council meeting be adjourned at approximately 9:34 p.m. 
CARRIED. 

John Maloney 
Mayor 

AG/dd 

Ashley Grigg 
City Clerk 




